
From:                                 SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Sent:                                  11 July 2025 09:24:41 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/1406 Willowbrook Danworth Lane Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex 
BN6 9LW DSA000045601

Dear Sir/Madam, 

From reviewing the submitted documents, it has not been made clear who the supplier is for the 
proposed development. Until this information is received, Southern Water are unable to comment on 
this application. 

Yours faithfully,  

Lia Loversidge 
Future Growth Planning 
Developer Services 
 
T. 0330 303 0119 
southernwater.co.uk
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prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be 
unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. 

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately. 

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail 
or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of 
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' 
systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful 
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.southernwater.co.uk_%26d%3DDwMFAw%26c%3DcUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A%26r%3DpUXuyPzyBJPb5Jlo8DZmv1JalCR4BmEIdY-vBl7JAhY%26m%3DXGCVLr4N80VFBrGvz1SfLCCRVM1sjLUM5r-bX-NXOiU%26s%3DneOOTvCn_GPkeU7QdZnC1bY8kuLuLUhFLMzZ5AiREI4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C86521b828245445fdd6008ddc05463d0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638878190873378737%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1ipow7JvSEqD3JH%2F0BFTrLLzG2UpV2IWlQ%2Fe%2Ba6YvJg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.southernwater.co.uk_%26d%3DDwMFAw%26c%3DcUkzcZGZt-E3UgRE832-4A%26r%3DpUXuyPzyBJPb5Jlo8DZmv1JalCR4BmEIdY-vBl7JAhY%26m%3DXGCVLr4N80VFBrGvz1SfLCCRVM1sjLUM5r-bX-NXOiU%26s%3DneOOTvCn_GPkeU7QdZnC1bY8kuLuLUhFLMzZ5AiREI4%26e%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C86521b828245445fdd6008ddc05463d0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638878190873399180%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WD7AFyxaR%2BqhDtBsfka75Sx7Hg6x7JuD1KrPCsSqjQg%3D&reserved=0


3NX, England. 

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents 
of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between 
Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.


